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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health ol FL£3

From: Stefani, Danielle [DStefani@lpfire.org]
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 9:09 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: R0O2943 - 1362 Rutan

Hi - | don't really have anything else that would be pertinent.

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 4:06 PM

To: Stefani, Danielle

Subject: RE: RO2943 - 1362 Rutan

Hi Danielle, | made contact with LAVTA & they are going to get the reports to me. Let me know if there is any additional
information you have. Thanks! Donna

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 6:18 PM
To: dstefani@Ipfire.org

Subject: RO2943 - 1362 Rutan

Hi Danielle,

Have you seen anymore information , reports, etc., on this site? 1 have not heard from the consultant or RP nor have we
received any reports.

Additionally do you have the names & phone numbers for the Transit Authority & Gettler Ryan? The site contact phone # for
Dave Masa on the transfer form is a number for a differént person at a company called Wheels.

Thanks, Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

2/9/2007
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From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 4:06 PM
To: dstefani@lpfire.org

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

Hi Danielie,

Have you seen anymore information , reports, etc., on this site? | have not heard from the consultant or RP nor have we
received any reports.

Additionally do you have the names & phone numbers for the Transit Authority & Gettler Ryan? The site contact phone # for
Dave Masa on the transfer form is @ number for a different person at a company called Wheels.

Thanks, Donna

Donna L. Drogas, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Envirocnmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

2/7/2007
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From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent:  Wednesday, February 07, 2007 4.06 PM
To: dstefani@lpfire.org

Subject: RE: RO2943 - 1362 Rutan

Hi Danielle, | made contact with LAVTA & they are going to get the reports to me. Let me know if there is any additional ‘
information you have. Thanks! Donna

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 6:18 PM
To: dstefani@Ipfire.org

Subject: R0O2943 - 1362 Rutan

Hi Danielle,

Have you seen anymore information , reports, etc., on this site? | have not heard from the consuitant or RP nor have we
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

Alameda County Environmental Heaith
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

2/7/2007




Livermore - Pleasanton f\
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December 21, 2006

Donna Drogos

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Subject: Case Referral, LAVTA, 1362 Rutan Drive, Livermore

Dear Donna:

As we discussed, I am referring the above referenced case to your agency. Enclosed is a
Contaminated Site Case Transfer Form for the above referenced site. 1 have spoken to
Dave Massa and Beverly Adamo about the contamination, T told them that your agency
will be overseeing this case and that they will need to submit a work plan to your agency.
Please call me if you have any questions.

Danielle Stefani
Hazardous Matertals Coordinator

Encl: Contaminated Site Case Transfer Form

cc: Dave Massa
Beverly Adamo

m“

3560 Nevada Street, Pleasanton, CA 94566

Administration & Suppression Fire Prevention Bureau
(925) 454-2361 _ (925) 454-2361
Fax 249-2397 Fax 454-2367
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